From: Gary Richardson

To: "Phillip Marshall"

Cc: Joyce Holtzclaw; Hannah Carter; Jennifer Brady; Mike Smith; Shams Hasan; Phil Marshall; Roe, Dilan, Env.
Health; Wickham. Jerry. Env. Health; "Bob Booher"; “jmonroe@rabooherconsulting.com”

Subject: RE: Voluntary Cleanup Case RO0003181, Site Visit and Work Plan for GIG Facility, 8467 Patterson Pass Road,
Livermore

Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 4:50:44 PM

Phillip: Please see the information below regarding the Consultant E&B has chosen to work with as
to the Work Plan. Bob Booher and his Staff Representative, Jeff Monroe, were in E&B’s offices
today and met with Jennifer Brady and the other Team Members to review the process and timing
of activities needed to timely complete a draft of the Work Plan. Jennifer Brady will be sending out
status reports as appropriate as the project moves forward. | wanted to take this opportunity to
share information regarding Booher Consulting as well as follow up on a few other items as follows:

A. The two remaining tanks on the GIG Lease will be removed tomorrow

B. Jeff Monroe (mobile Ph 530-237-6628) will be on the GIG Lease this Friday morning to
review the site in preparation for drafting the Work Plan.

C. Asto the perimeter fencing discussed, it may be prudent to wait until additional testing has
taken place before placing the temporary fencing on site. Would you be available Friday
morning to discuss further with Jeff Monroe?

D. Do you have any comments/concerns regarding the Access Agreement forwarded to you?

E. Jennifer will follow up with a general status report to Alameda County early next week and
copy you.

RA Booher Consulting info:

Bob Booher

Robert A. Booher Consulting
Environmental Planning and Management
3287 Congressional Court

Fairfield, California 94534

(707) 399-7835 (Office)

(707) 688-1390 (Cell)

bbooher@rabooherconsulting.com
Website: www.rabooherconsulting.com

Thanks,

Gary Richardson

Vice President of Land

E & B Natural Resources Management Corp.
1400 Easton Dr., Suite 141

Bakersfield, CA 93309

D: 661-636-6991

C: 661-428-2391


mailto:grichardson@ebresources.com
mailto:Phillip@mbenterprises.com
mailto:jholtzclaw@ebresources.com
mailto:hcarter@ebresources.com
mailto:jbrady@ebresources.com
mailto:msmith@ebresources.com
mailto:shasan@ebresources.com
mailto:phil@mbenterprises.com
mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org
mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org
mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org
mailto:bbooher@rabooherconsulting.com
mailto:jmonroe@rabooherconsulting.com
mailto:bbooher@rabooherconsulting.com
http://www.rabooherconsulting.com/




